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Jayesh Ramani

From: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <EncinasMA@cdmsmith.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 4:29 PM
To: s.chaim@chemtech.net
Cc: Jordan@chemtech.net
Subject: RE: M1789 - MWCo UST Removal

Thanks for talking with me.  
 
Deliverable should be Level 4. LSRP needs the full data package.  
Please leave the EPH analysis as is (standard TAT).  And if we have to run the nap/2‐meth expired then so be it.  
We will run the next set of samples is 5 day TAT with the nap/2‐meth (on hold until we have the results).  
 
Marcie 
 
 

From: Steven Chaimowitz <S.Chaim@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 4:13 PM 
To: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <EncinasMA@cdmsmith.com> 
Cc: Jordan@chemtech.net 
Subject: M1789 ‐ MWCo UST Removal 
 
Hi Marcie, 
Please see the attached. Just want to confirmed a few things.  I noticed the data package is marked for NJ reduced and 
level 4.  Could you please confirm which package the lab should provide?  I also wanted to confirm for EPH that the lab 
should run the full fractionation. 
 
Last, I just want to point out the analysis that is on hold has a 14 days holding time.  That being said the samples are 
being logged for standard TAT so therefore you will receive results on 4‐06‐21 which is after the holding time window 
has past.  The lab recommends that the analysis be expedited for 5 days TAT in order to expedite results you a decision 
can be made for samples on hold. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steven Chaimowitz 
Project Manager 
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Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
 


